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August 1, 2025 
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Brett Van Hazel 
Officer in Charge 
2726 Holly Rd 
Corpus Christi, TX 78415 
Email: brettvh@cctexas.com 

SUBJECT: Suspension of Work - Potential Project Risks 

Dear Mr. Van Hazel, 

Kiewit Infrastructure South Co. ('Kiewit' and/or 'Design-Builder') is in receipt of City's notice of 
Suspension of Work issued by the Officer in Charge ('OIC'), effective August 1 through August 
28, 2025. The purpose of this letter is to provide the City as clear a picture as is possible at this 
initial stage of a suspension of the potential impacts to the project's costs and schedule. It is 
important to understand that this 27 day suspension will have impacts much greater than simply 
losing 27 calendar days on a schedule. The City's decision to suspend the Inner Harbor Water 
Treatment Campus project will impact the schedule for many months and will serve to only 
increase the cost of the project. 

Schedule and cost impacts are driven by critical Project planning elements, namely: 

(i) Supplier's production slot reservations for long lead and/or specialty equipment.
(ii) Kiewit design build management.
(iii) Supplier engineering.
(iv) Partner engineering.
(v) Demonstration Plant Delay.
(vi) Vendor and Subcontractor future willingness to participate.

Below we provide information relating to how each of these drives the project and is impacted 
by the City's action. Please note that it is extremely difficult to foresee how far-reaching these 
impacts may extend at this initial stage, so this in no way represents an exhaustive list of the 
impacts. 

(i) Supplier production slot reservations for long lead and/or specialty equipment

This is potentially the most significant component impacted by the suspension. Important 
Project Suppliers, whether they are already contracted or in discussions with us to participate, 
may not be able to commit to a suspended project and even if they can, the delay and costs will 
be substantial. For example, Siemens provided the Project a favorable production slot of 20 
months lead time for both the High Voltage Transformers and the High Voltage Breakers, which 
commenced several months ago. (Think of a 'production slot' as having a confirmed reservation 
in a queue or line of competing orders as work on your order advances over the course of the 
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lead time duration until final manufacture and delivery). When payments to Siemens are 
suspended, there is considerable risk that Siemens will sell these production slots to others as 
we will not have a contractual mechanism to retain and pay them. The table below represents 
current market conditions for High Voltage Transformer lead times. 

Current Market Hiah Voltaae Transformer Lead times 

Siemens 42-46 Months
Hitachi 30-36 Months
GE 33 Months 
Eaton 30 Months 
Tarqet for Planninq 30 Months 

Based on the current lead times in the table above, and the fact that the initial lead times 
commenced several months ago, this example alone could result in an impact of over 13 
months to the execution of this project. 

(ii) Kiewit design-build management staff and Kiewit engineering staff

Kiewit currently has over 100 Managers, Engineers and craft employees assigned to the 

project with an estimated additional 50 more professionals engaged in the project across 
our many partners. To mitigate the costs of suspension, Kiewit's management and engineering 
staff will necessarily need to be re-assigned to other Kiewit work. With a booming construction 
market and a current backlog of over $6B of work in Texas alone, we anticipate this will happen 
quickly. Once committed to other active projects, there are no guarantees regarding which 
management professionals can return to this project and those that will have to be replaced 
with different resources that are available at that time. 

The introduction of new staff will require a learning curve before reaching the same level of 
productive execution that was just suspended. Each new Engineer will need to become familiar 
with the Contract, City Design Criteria Package, Basis of Design Report, and engineering as 
well as codes and project procedures. This type of large-scale infusion of new staff will take 
several weeks to onboard, and several more to reach the current levels of productivity. Rapid 
infusions of new staff to a project can be inefficient which will have an impact on the schedule 
and costs beyond simply the length of the suspension. This is represented (for illustration 
purposes only, not precise quantification) in the graphic below: 
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